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Florida’s Warmest Welcome Parks and Recreation Department

MEMORANDUM 22-A033

DATE: April 4, 2022
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator " K

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem — 1%t Reading Ordinance Amending Chapter 98
“Parks and Playgrounds”

Please place the attached ordinance amending Chapter 98 “Parks and Playgrounds” on
the April 26, 2022, City Commission Meeting. The amendment is to Section 98.02
Prohibited Actions, which modifies the language for prohibition of a person to possess,
carry or use underwater spear-fishing gun on the beach or in the waters of the public
beach.

If you have any questions please call me.

afh

cc: Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager
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